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GOVERNMENT
Our ref: SSI1-8392-PA-35

Claire Driessen

Senior Development Manager
Edify Energy Pty Ltd

Level 1, 34-35 South Steyne
Manly, NSW, 2095

04/07/2022

Subject: Traffic Management Plan for Darlington Point Solar Farm — BESS Stage 2 (SSD-8392)

Dear Ms. Driessen

| refer to your submission requesting review and approval of the Traffic Management Plan for the Battery
Energy Storage System (BESS) Stage 2 (Revision 1.4, dated 2 July 2022). | also acknowledge your
response to the Department’s review comments and requests for additional information.

I note the Traffic Management Plan:

e was prepared in consultation with TINSW; and
e contains the information required by the conditions of approval.
As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Traffic Management Plan (Revision 1.4, dated 2 July

2022) in accordance with Schedule 3, Condition 7.
Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.
If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely

R

CRo—

_ —

lwan Davies
A/Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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